
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                      (AUGUST 29) (Week 35 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held August 29, 2023, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                    Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 5 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the August 22, 2023, meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims   

 

                     4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                          b.  Approval of the new temporary part-time Juvenile Detention youth worker position 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                     5.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                          a.  Approval of the permit to work in the right of way for TRC Capital and to direct the chair to   

                               sign the permit 

                          b.  Approval of the permit to work in the right of way for David Dietrich and to direct the chair to   

                               sign the permit 

                           

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     6.  Board of Supervisors – Matthew Ung 

                          Discussion of and request for updates regarding Law Enforcement Center          Information 

                          construction progress, financial updates, and contractor timeline, and  

                          county representation on the LEC Authority 

 

                     7.  City of Sioux City – Captain Ryan Bertrand 

                          Approval of Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sioux City and the                    Action 

                          County of Woodbury, Iowa – 2023 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 

                          Grant Program Award  

 

                     8.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                          a.  Approval of certificate of completion of project L-B(M299)—73-97 with Dixon        Action 

                               Construction of Correctionville, Iowa for $350,180.94 

                          b.  Approval of contract and bond for Pavement Markings – 2023 with Dakota           Action 

                               Traffic Services for $111,010.00 

                          c.  Accept the pickup truck quotes and return them to the county engineer for            Action 

                              an award recommendation 

 

                     9.  Board of Supervisors – Jeremy Taylor & County Assessor – Julie Conolly 

                          Information regarding taxation of solar as a utility for information purposes          Information 

                                                  

                   10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                            Information 

   

                   11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                    Information  

 

                   12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                      Information  

 

 

 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                               

                                                         
MON., AUG. 28     10:00 a.m.      Loess Hills Alliance Economic Development Meeting, Harrison County Welcome Center, 
                                                      Missouri Valley  
 
                                6:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom           
 

WED., SEP. 6       10:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                              11:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                                1:00 p.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting 
 
                                4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
THU., SEP. 7        12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO Regional Policy and Legislative Affairs Committee, Hybrid 
 
FRI., SEP. 8            9:00 a.m.       Hungry Canyons Alliance Meeting, 101 Main St., Portsmouth, IA  
 

WED., SEP.13        7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee Meeting - Hybrid   
 
                               8:05 a.m.        Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.        District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                               6:30 p.m.        911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                             
 
THU., SEP. 14     12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              
                              4:00 p.m.        Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 

WED., SEP. 20   12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., SEP. 21      4:30 p.m.        Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., SEP. 22     12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
                                                                                                 
MON., SEP. 25    6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom              
                                                              
WED., SEP. 27    2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., SEP. 28   11:00 a.m.         Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
                            1:30 p.m.         SIMPCO Community & Economic Development Meeting Hybrid 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



AUGUST 22, 2023, THIRTY-FOURTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, August 22, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Taylor, Ung, 
Radig, and Bittinger II.  Staff members present were Heather Satterwhite Van Sickle, Executive Secretary/Public Bidder, 
Dennis Butler, Finance and Budget Director, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County 
Attorney, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Ung second by Nelson to approve the for August 22, 2023, with the removal of item referring to the 

proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the August 15, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $1,001,319.49.  Copy filed. 
 
4a.  To approve the transfer of Tracy Nelson, Court Security Officer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 08-17-23, 

$32.12/hour, 0%. Transfer from Civilian Jailer to Court Security Officer.; the promotion of Lisa Robinson, Service 
Officer, Veteran Affairs Dept., effective 08-21-23, $25.57/hour, 6.7%=$1.62/hour. Promotion from Clerk II to 
Service Officer.; and the reclassification of Lee Blanchard, Civilian Lieutenant, County Sheriff Dept., effective 09-04-
23, $3,482.27/bi-weekly, 3.25%=$109.63/bi-weekly. Per Wage Plan Matrix, 6 month Salary Increase. Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Clerk III, 

County Sheriff Dept.  AFSCME Courthouse:  $22.63/hour.; and Assistant Coordinator, Emergency Management 
Dept.  Wage Plan:  $45,000/year.  Copy filed. 

 
6a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date of parcel 

#894721427009, 1908 Iowa St. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,654 
NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 
WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lot Fifteen (15) in Block Fourteen (14) of Orchard Hill Addition to Sioux City in the County of Woodbury and State 
of Iowa 
(1908 Iowa St.) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       the 5th Day of September, 2023 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 5th Day of September, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.  That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

    bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $331.00 plus recording fees.  
 

4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 



August 22, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 
 

     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 22nd Day of August, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date of parcel 

#894721427008, 1914 Iowa St. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,655 
NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 
WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lot Sixteen (16) in Block Fourteen (14) of Orchard Hill Addition to Sioux City in the County of Woodbury and State 
of Iowa 
(1914 Iowa St.) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       the 5th Day of September, 2023 at 4:37 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 5th Day of September, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.   That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 
      bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $320.00 plus recording fees.  

 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 22nd Day of August, 2023  
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 
7a. To approve the underground utility permit for Schaller Telephone.  Copy filed. 
 
7b.  To approve the underground utility permit for Frank Mowry/Metronet.  Copy filed. 
 
7c.  To approve the permit to work in the right of way for 2053 320th St. and 20 Third Avenue in Luton.  Copy filed. 
 
7d. To approve the permit to work in the right of way for the Anthon Event Center.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
8. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger II to award the quote for a new pothole patcher to Hampton Equipment for 

$82,000.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
10. Doyle Turner, Moville, addressed the Board with concerns about citizen concerns. 



August 22, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 3 
 

 
11. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until August 29, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

08/28/2023 08/29/23

Melissa Thomas HR Director 

✔

Approval of the new temporary part-time Juvenile Detention Youth Worker Position  

 This is the first time Juvenile Detention has had a temporary part-time position.  This position is being created 
to fill in for a part-time employee who is on military duty. 

This temporary position is for 120 calendar days or less.

None

Approve the motion.

Motion to approve the new temporary part-time Juvenile Detention youth worker position.  



















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

8/16/2023 8/29/2023

Chairman Matthew Ung

✔

Discussion of and request for updates regarding Law Enforcement Center construction progress, financial 
updates, and contractor timeline, and county representation on the LEC Authority

The last public update from the LEC Authority on the Law Enforcement Center opening date is 
mid-September. County departments and officials have a need to know anything that can be shared.

The LEC Authority has a scheduled meeting for August 29. The August 29 Board of Supervisors meeting is a 
good and timely date to invite an update from the LEC Authority, the Baker Group, and Hausmann 
Construction, if possible. At a minimum, the Board may hear a fiscal update from our finance director and 
discuss various financial implications from the County Sheriff.

Several items of great financial impact depend upon an accurate and timely completion date and opening date. 
Those include budgeted federal revenues, appropriate hiring/staffing/moving impact to the Sheriff's and Attorney's 
Offices, and any potential legal impacts dependent on the completion date.

My recommendation is that the board discuss what it can with whatever information is provided or known at the 
time of the August 29 board meeting. Invites were sent with 13 days advance notice in order to facilitate that. 
The Board's discussion of the county's appointee to the Authority has also referenced the established opening 
date as a possible transition time to Supervisor Mark Nelson.

n/a



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

8/15/2023 8/29/2023

Captain Ryan Bertrand

✔

FY2023 EDWARD BYRNE (JAG) GRANT INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, SCPD & WCSO

FY2023 Edward BYRNE (JAG) Grant Interlocal Agreement between SCPD (Grantee), WCSO (Sub-Award). 
$60,392.00 total award. 50/50 split

The SCPD and WCSO are listed as a disparate jurisdiction under DOJ guidelines. FY2023 award amount 
$60,392.00 50/50 split between agencies.

None. WCSO will be awarded $30,196.00 if grant is selected for award through DOJ.

Approval of Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sioux City, Iowa and the County of Woodbury, Iowa -
2023 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) grant program award



 
1 | P a g e  
 

APPLICATION NUMBER GRANT13937245 
 
THE STATE OF IOWA       KNOWN ALL BY THE PRESENT 
 
COUTY OF WOODBURY 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA AND THE COUNTY OF WOODBURY, IOWA 

 
2023 BYRNE JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) GRANT PROGRAM AWARD 

 
This Agreement is made and enter into this (29th of August 2023) by and between the CITY of Sioux City, 
acting by and through its governing body, the City Council, hereinafter referred to as CITY, and the COUNTY of 
Woodbury, acting by and through its governing body, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as 
COUNTY, both of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, witnesseth: 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is made under the authority of Iowa Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, each governing body, in preforming governmental functions or in paying for the performance of 
governmental functions hereunder, shall make that performance or those payments from current revenues 
legally available to that party; and 
 
WHEREAS, each governing body finds that performance of this Agreement is in the best interest of both 
parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, and that the division of costs fairly compensates the 
performing part for the services or functions under this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CITY and COUNTY believe it to be in their best interest to reallocate the JAG funds. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the CITY and COUNTY agree as follows: 
 

Section 1. 
CITY agrees to pay COUNTY 50% of funds received under the federal award for a total of $30,196.00 in JAG 
funds. 
 

Section 2. 
CITY agrees to use $30,196.00 for eligible activities under the JAG Program until 9.30.2027. 
COUNTY agrees to use $30,196.00 for eligible activities under the JAG Program until 9.30.2027. 
 

Section 3. 
Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims against CITY other than 
claims for which liability may be imposed by the Iowa Tort Claims Act. 
 

Section 4. 
Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims against COUNTY other than 
claims for which liability may be imposed by the Iowa Tort Claims Act. 
 

Section 5. 
Each party to this Agreement will be responsible for its own actions in providing services under this 
Agreement and shall not be liable any civil liability that may arise from the furnishing of the services by the 
other party. 



 
2 | P a g e  
 

APPLICATION NUMBER GRANT13937245 
 

Section 6. 
The parties to this Agreement do not intend for any third party to obtain a right by virtue of this Agreement. 
 

Section 7. 
By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any obligations or express or implied 
other than those set out herein; further, this Agreement shall not create any rights in any party not signatory 
hereto. 
 
 
 
 
CITY of Sioux City    COUNTY of Woodbury County 
 
 
 
      
Mayor, City of Sioux City, IA.                   Chairman, Woodbury County, IA. Board of Supervisors 
 

 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
    
City Clerk                    Woodbury County Auditor 



































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:  _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND:

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve Resolution         Approve MotionApprove Ordinance

Other:  Informational  Attachments



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE?

Yes No       

RECOMMENDATION:

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

������������������� ���!����"�#$�%��������&��������� �$����$'(�����  � �)� �*�+�� ��(,�%� ���� �$-����� �$'����./01�23�042516.7�89�:1;<1:�=9�=�92>=4�1<14?/�9/9.1@�A8.B�1<2C?B�6=0=68./�.2�042:C61�1>16.4868./�.2�91>>�.2�����$'(�#$�)���$�-����������$�%� (��"## (����,"���%"�����$�*�D���!�EFGH-������)�$�'��#$�I�%��%�#�%��(�!�$��"�� ��(,�%� ���� �$�����J���'�������KLMN-�&"��$�%��� (�������#$�I�%����$��&���'��O#���������#$��"%����"��$�����!���'��������!�� �%�$�%��(*GPB1�;49.�C.8>8./Q96=>1�042516.9�6=@1�R13241�.B1�S2A=�T.8>8.819�U2=4:�324�=0042V=>�8<�9C@@14�WXYZ�A8.B�=�YXX�[\�042516.�0420291:�8<�]2C89=�̂2C<./7�32>>2A1:�R/�=�914819�23�042516.9�.2.=>8<?�_̀Z�[\�8<�\24.B7�[8.6B1>>7�=<:�a2A=4:�62C<.819b�PB1�4=08:�1c0=<982<�23�8<V19.@1<.�8<�92>=4�1<14?/�B=9�90C441:�@=</�>26=>�23;68=>9�.2���������������%�����%���)� �#�������� ������� ���#$��"%����!!�$��& ������$�����& ��� �%�$�%��(*�D��%�"������&�'�������O# �$��"�� ��(,�%� ���� �$������������$�&�"���$���-���%�#��$��'����� �)� ��!���O�$�)��"��'���$�����&(���%��#$�I�%��%����� #����"$������'$�������$��"$�������)��������!�$�����$�%������"����*
def�g��e��g
hei�j�k
���lm
n
mopq��ne�q�n���r��se�mf�
��t�u�t�u�vf�dewn��exe�m�j�k�yz{�|}����~����# �%��������O��������'��������"  �!(��#$�#�$�(���O����������" ��&����#��������� �%�$�%�%��#�����-����"$� �'���%��#�����-�� �%�$�%��%��#�$���)��-������"��%�#� �"�� ����������$�# �%����������������(������!���O�������������#���������� �$�'���$�����-��$����������-������� �)�$(����O������%��#�����$������'���$���-��$������-���$��� �)�$�� �%�$�%��(��$����"$� �'����������������%��#�����)����$)�%���$��*�������O����� ����������������#$���$)��$�)��"����"�$� ��(�������&��%�#�%��(��!�$� �%� �'�)�$�������������O#�(�$�-�#$���$)�����"�$� ��(���������  �%����������%������#�%���!����(���# �%��������O�����'�����"#���%���"��$���!�� �%�$�%��(��������"$� �'����������������-���������#$�)�������(������!���O������������$��"%����O�����'���������$���)��&"$���������������'�)�$������K����D*EN*E�������� ���O�$�)��"��'���$�����&(���"�� ��(,�%� ���� �$�#$�I�%��%���������!�%� %" ����'���$�����#�$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��%��%�  �%����&(�%�"��(��$���"$�$�-��������# �%��������O� ��&� ��(��������$�&"�������� �%� ���O��'�&������K�%��� �-�%�����-�%�"�����-���%*N������������������$����#$�#�$�(���O��*����#�$��� (-�"�� ��(,�%� ���� �$�#$�I�%����$��� ����"&I�%�����������������#$�#�$�(���O�����������-�����$�)��"��!$������%�������$�%�������������������~��'���$� �!"��*��g�m
��f���h�ek�xwnef �$�����#"$#�����!�%$�����'����'�& ���O��# ��������������O��¡"�����������!�$������������#"& �%�����-������)��%���������"�����EFF�LM��"�� ��(,�%� ���� �$�#$�I�%�����%���$� ������������������!�����������)����$,������"�� ��(���$)�%����$����������(#������%� ����"�����*�������O��# ��� ����(#������¢����������������$��!������"�� ��(,��%� ���� �$�#$�I�%�������J�#� �� ������ ����!�����J�£� �)� ��K£¤N���'�,)� ��'���$����������� ���*�����#$�I�%����������������������� �)� "���!�¥EFF���  ���*�D�����"�#����������������������#$�I�%��������������������"����!�� �%�$�%��(�!�$���%�����(������(��$¦�'�)�������%������%"$��� ������!�"�� ��(,�%� ���� �$�#$�I�%��-���������"�#�������� �£� (�����!$�¡"��� (�$�# �%����*������#$�I�%�������������O���������� (���$)������!�%� �����������%� %" �������!��(#������%� ��O��# ��*§̈©



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

��������������������������
����������������
���������
��� !"�#��$%&'�(')*+,'-'./�%+0�12�32'4�/5�,+*,3*+/'�/&'�+))*1,+6*'�/+0'2�758�3/1*1/9:2,+*'�25*+8�)85;',/2�1.�<5=+>��%&'�(')*+,'-'./�%+0�8+/'�1-)52'4�5.�'*',/81,�?'.'8+/15.�1.�<5=+�12�'@3+*�/5�210:&3.48'4/&2�57�+�,'./�758��'+,&�A1*5=+//:&538�BAC&D�57�'*',/81,1/9�?'.'8+/'4�=1/&1.�/&'�2/+/'�4381.?�/&'�8'*'E+./�/+0�9'+8>�%&12�-'+.2��758�'+,&�A1*5=+//:&538�57�'*',/81,1/9�)8543,'4�69�+�3/1*1/9:2,+*'�25*+8�)85;',/F�/&'�)85;',/�5=.'8�-32/�)+9�GH>HHHI>�%&12�,5-)5.'./�57�/&'�(')*+,'-'./�%+0�=1**�6'�8'/38.'4�/5�/&'�,53./9�+7/'8�,5**',/15.�+/�/&'��2/+/'�*'E'*>JKLMN�OPM�QKRRKSTUV�MWXYLTKUZ�[M\M]L�Y�̂]LTKUYR�Z]MUY[TK�LPYL�_KZL�RT̀MRa�[Mb[MZMULZ�LPM�cYZMRTUM�KQ�ZMdM[YR��25*+8�1.2/+**+/15.2�1.�/&'�2/+/'�758�)8543,/15.>�%5�E1'=�/&'�-52/�+,,38+/'�1.758-+/15.�)52216*'�+653/�+��)85)52'4�25*+8�'.'8?9�)85;',/F�32'�/&'�efC+//2�g+*,3*+/58�785-�/&'�h>i>�j')+8/-'./�57�k.'8?9>lmnopqrs�rtutrvsw�xyz{�|�}~qnt�q�t���t��nt�vtsvo��v���q���ov�q����o�t����t�v����sost��yz���tw������������������������������������������t�v����sost��yz���tw�|�}~qnt�q��o�tn�rtutrvsw��trson����}rs�t��sost��yz���tw���������������� �¡�¢�����¡���������£¤¥}rs�t��¦ost��yz���tw�|�§̈ ���tw����}rs�t��sost��yz��wqtn��¡���������£¤¥��� �¡�£¤¥©����������ª�������¥«¤¬}rs�t��sost��yz��wqtn�|�qu�trq�q�s�¦t��ntsq�v�uo�q��o��q�qrsnvr���q�qntsvo����¦ost��nq~q��q��q�qntsq��®w�s�q�qu�trq�q�s�¦t���v�uo�q��o��q�qrsnvr��q�qntsvo��v��t�st��wqtn�������ª�������¥«¤¬���̄������������̄�������¡��°±°¤²�¬«³«́ µ«�¶«́ «¬¤°«£��·¥�°�«�̧«¹²¤º«»«́ °�¼¤½�¾»¹±©«£�±́ �«²«º°¬¾º�¶«́ «¬¤°¾±́ �¾́�¤�°¤½�¥«¤¬

¿À�tsvo�ÁÂ½¤»¹²«Ã¿À�tsvo�ÁÂ½¤»¹²«Ã¿À�tsvo�ÁÂ½¤»¹²«Ã¿À�tsvo�ÁÂ½¤»¹²«Ã



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

��������������������������
����� ���� ��
!��"����������
�
�"�#$%�&�'()*�+,�)-,.*�)/�+�0123214567+3.�6)3+*�8*)9.71�1:+1�;.32<.*6�.3.71*27214�/)*�6+3.�1)�+,�.,;506.*�)*�+�0123214=��>�?@AB>C@D@EF�G>H�IJ�IDAKJ@L�KE�FM>F�L@BIN@OP�KEBP�IQ�FM@�KRE@O�IJ�J@BBIES�LIO@CFBP�FK�@ELTUJ@OJ�IE�>�JA@CIVC�0123214�6.*<27.�+*.+W�X:.�;.32<.*4�1+Y�*+1.6�2Z8)6.;�2,�1:26�6.712),�+*.�;.8.,;.,1�08),�-:27:�0123214�6.*<27.�+*.+�1:.�.,.*[4�26�;.32<.*.;�2,W�\/�1:.�.,.*[4�/*)Z�1:.�8*)9.71�26�6)3;�1)�+,)1:.*�0123214=�+6�26�)/1.,�1:.�7+6.��-21:�0123214567+3.�6)3+*=�+�].83+7.Z.,1�X+Y�),�;.32<.*4�,..;�,)1�̂.�8+2;�̂4�1:.�6)3+*�8*)9.71�)-,.*W�X:.6.�1+Y�*+1.6�+*.�*.<26.;�1-27.�4.+*34�̂4�1:.�\)-+�_.8+*1Z.,1�)/�].<.,0.�+,;�+*.�80̂ 326:.;�2,�̀+4�+,;�_.7.Z .̂*W�GM@�DKJF�O@C@EF�AUaBIC>FIKE�KQ�FM@J@�@B@CFOIC�L@BIN@OP�F>H�O>F@J�IE�FM@�bKR>�cLDIEIJFO>FIN@�dUBB@FIE�IECBUL@L�ef�;2//.*.,1�*+1.6�̂+6.;�),�0123214�6.*<27.�+*.+6Wf�()*�8*)9.71�)-,.*6�[.,.*+12,[�+,;�;.32<.*2,[�.3.71*27214�2,�Z031283.�0123214�6.*<27.�+*.+6=�6.<.*+3�;.32<.*4�1+Y�*+1.6�Z+4�̂.�+88327+̂3.�+,;�+*.�Z0312832.;�̂4�1:.�1)1+3�gh:�;.32<.*.;�2,�1:.�*.3.<+,1�0123214�6.*<27.�+*.+�2,�+�1+Y�4.+*W�i123214�6.*<27.�+*.+6�7+,�̂.�/)0,;�̂4�7),60312,[�1:.�bKR>�jFIBIFI@J�dK>OL�kB@CFOIC>B�l@ONIC@�cO@>�dKUEL>OI@J�D>Amn�X:26�7)Z8),.,1�)/�1:.�].83+7.Z.,1�X+Y�-233�̂.�*.10*,.;�1)�1:.�7)0,14�+/1.*�7)33.712),�+1�1:.�61+1.�3.<.3Wopqrs�tuv�wxsyzx{xw�y|�qvx�}qysyq~��x{zy�x�r{xr�y|�p|x�qr��~xr{���wxsyzx{~�qr��{rqx��p{�qvx�}qysyq~��x{zy�x�r{xr��vx{x�xsx�q{y�yq~��r��wxsyzx{xw����qpqrs�{xzx|}x��x|x{rqxw��~�qvx��x�sr�x�x|q�or��y��p�xw�p|�wxsyzx{~�p��xsx�q{y�yq~�y|�r�qr��~xr{��������������������������������� �������¡�¢£�¤��������£¢���¥�����������¦�������¡����§������̈�©���ª«�«ª�¬���§�¦����¢����®̄ ¥°�������������������¥�¡�¡����§������̈�±�����ª²�«�����³¢���������¦��́���������µ���¥����¶��§�·����³� ��·¶¢¡���¢�����������¢£����§���§����������� �����̈
¹̧}rqyp|º» �·¶��¼������½���������������������
����� ����������
��������
��
���#$%�&��'i123214567+3.�6)3+*�8*)9.71�)-,.*6�-:)�+36)�)-,�1*+,6Z2662),�32,.�8*)8.*14�Z061�8+4�1:.�].83+7.Z.,1�X+Y�2Z8)6.;�),�.3.71*27�1*+,6Z2662),W�\/�1:.�8*)9.71�)-,.*�6.,;6�216�.,.*[4�1)�1:.�.3.71*27�[*2;�1:*)0[:�+�1*+,6Z26562),�32,.�1:+1�26�)-,.;�̂4�+�1:2*;�8+*14=�1:.�8*)9.71�)-,.*�26�,)1�*.68),62̂3.�/)*�1:.�8+4Z.,1�)/�1:26�1+YW�X:.�*+1.�/)*�1:26�1+Y�26�7+3703+1.;�̂+6.;�),�1:.�,0Z .̂*�)/�8)3.�32,.�Z23.6�)-,.;�)*�3.+6.;�2,�+�1+Y�4.+*=�+6�-.33�+6�1:.�7+8+7214�)/�1:+1�1*+,6Z2662),�32,.=�2,�g23)<)316=�2,�+�1+Y�4.+*W�X:.�\)-+�_.8+*1Z.,1�)/�].<.,0.�7:+*[.6�1:.�/)33)-2,[�*+1.6�/)*�1:.�].83+7.Z.,1�X+Y�2Z8)6.;�),�.3.71*27�1*+,6Z2662),¾¿�ÀWÁ�1)�ÂÃÃ�gÄ�� � Y� ��Å���ÁÁÃ�8.*�8)3.�32,.�Z23.������Æ� �Å�ÂÃÂ�1)�ÂÁÃ�gÄ�� � Y� ��Å�Ç=ÃÃÃ�8.*�8)3.�32,.�Z23.���Æ� �Å�ÂÁÂ�1)�ÇÃÃ�gÄ�� � Y� ��Å���nÃÃ�8.*�8)3.�32,.�Z23.���Æ� �Å�`)*.�1:+,�ÇÃÃ�gÄ�� Y� ��Å�n=ÃÃÃ�8.*�8)3.�32,.�Z23.���Æ� �Å�X:26�7)Z8),.,1�)/�1:.�].83+7.Z.,1�X+Y�-233�̂.�*.10*,.;�1)�1:.�7)0,14�+/1.*�7)33.712),�+1�1:.�61+1.�3.<.3W�rqx��p{�q{r|��y��yp|�sy|x���yqvy|��yzx|��r�r�yq~�{r|�x��x{��psx�sy|x��ysx���|}��x{�p��p�|xw�p{�sxr�xw��psx�sy|x��ysx����qpqrs�{xzx|}x��x|x{rqxw��~�qvx��x�sr�x�x|q�or��y��p�xw�p|�xsx�q{y��q{r|��y��yp|�y|�r�qr��~xr{��·���¡�©������¶���¶¢��������·����±���ª²����¢���������¦��́���������µ���¥����¶��§�·����³� ��·¶¢¡���¢�����§���§�����¡·�¡¡�¢�����¢����� �����¹̧}rqyp|º» �·¶��¼



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

�����������������
����������������� !�"���#$%&�'()(&*+,&�-./-&.(0�()1�+'�)''&''&,�)(�2�3&4('�5/.�&6&.0�789:::�/5�6);<&�/4�-./-&.(0�<'&,�5/.�(%&��=&4&.)(+/49�,&;+6&.09�)4,�(.)4'>+''+/4�/5�&;&3(.+3+(0�*+(%+4�?/*)@�$/�3);3<;)(&�(%+'�()1�)''&''>&4(9�(%&�'()(&�ABCDEABF�G�HIGJ�KLKGJ�MLFK�LN�KOB�PALQBMK�GIR�G�MGJMDJGKELI�LN�PALQBMKBR�RBPABMEGKELIS�TOEF�KLKGJ�GMCDEFEKELI�MLFKU�>+4<'�-./V&3(&,�,&-.&3+)(+/4�W<-�(/�)�>)1+><>�/5�X:�-&.3&4(Y9�+'�*%)(�(%&�'()(&�.&Z<+.&'�+4�[&-;)3&>&4(�$)1�\/.>�]�5./>�<(+;+(0̂'3);&�'/;).�-./V&3(�/*4&.'@�_33/.,+4=�(/�(%&�̀)(+/4);�[&4&*)a;&�b4&.=0�c)a/.)(/.0�)(�(%&�d@e@�f&-).(>&4(�/5�b4&.=09�(%&�)6&.)=&�3/'(�/5�a<+;,+4=�)�<(+;+(0̂'3);&�'/;).�-./V&3(�.&>)+4'�)(�)--./1+>)(&;0�78�>+;;+/4�5/.�&)3%�>&=)*)((�/5�'/;).�3)-)3+(0@ghijkl�kmnopqpjpir�miqj�s�kmmotolkjuv�vuwxumpkjpir�y�zii{�|klou�oquv��z}�j~u�qjkju�ji�mklmolkju�qjkju�pvu�wxiwuxj}�jk��kqquqqturj��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��¡��������������������������¢����������� ���£������������¤ii{�|klou�oquv�z}�j~u�qjkju�ji�mklmolkju�qjkju�pvu�wxiwuxj}�jk���kqquqqturj�¥�¦§̈¨̈ �y�zii{�|klou�wux�©¦§̈¨̈ �iª�|klou������������������������«����������������¤ii{�|klou�wux�©¦§̈¨̈ �iª�|klou�¬�qjkju�pvu�wxiwuxj}�jk��xkju�y��jijkl�xu|urou�ji�j~u�qjkjuq�®uruxkl�̄orv�ªxit�j~u�qjkju�pvu��wxiwuxj}�jk��kqquqqturj�ir�wxiwuxj}�oquv�ªix�°uruxkjpir§�vulp|ux}§��krv�jxkrqtpqqpir�pr�±i�k�pr�iru�jk��}ukx��������²���³�́ ����́ ��������������������������¡�������µ��¶�������·�����������¡�������¢����������� ���£���������������������� ������������̧����������������� ����������������������¹�¢�����������£� ���

ºnokjpir»¼£�����½ºnokjpir»¼£�����½ºnokjpir»¼£�����½



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

����������������������������������
��� !"#�$%&%'(%�)%'%$"!%*�+,�!-%�.%/#"0%1%'!��"2��31/ 4%*� '�%#%0!$30�)%'%$"!3 '�3'�"�!"2�,%"$5678679:;9<� !"#�$%&%'(%�)%'%$"!%*�+,�!-%�.%/#"0%1%'!��"231/ 4%*� '�*%#3&%$,� =�%#%0!$303!,�3'�"�!"2�,%"$5>?@8AB6:7><� !"#�$%&%'(%�)%'%$"!%*�+,�!-%�.%/#"0%1%'!��"231/ 4%*� '�%#%0!$30�!$"'413443 '�3'� '%�!"2�,%"$5>8A;9:99<� !"#�$%&%'(%�! �!-%�4!"!%C4�D%'%$"#�E('*�=$ 1�!-%�4!"!%F3*%�/$ /%$!,�!"2�"44%441%'!�� '�/$ /%$!,�(4%*�= $�)%'%$"!3 'G�*%#3&%$,G�"'*�!$"'413443 '�3'�H F"�3'� '%�!"2�,%"$5@8999:99I�J+,�"�-,/ !-%!30"#�KLL�MN�(!3#3!,O40"#%�4 #"$�/$ P%0!�3'�0%'!$"#�H F"�F3!-3'�� '%� =�!-%�!F �3'&%4! $O F'%*�(!3#3!,�4%$&30%�"$%"4�F3!-�"'�"44(1%*� F'%$4-3/� =�Q�/ #%�#3'%�13#%4� =�"�RQ�ST�!$"'413443 '�#3'%5>U789>;:6>�VWVXY�VXZ�[\]\̂ _\�̀\̂ \[XV\a



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

����
�����������
�
�
�������������� �!"#"! �$%�$�"�$%$&'�(&)&(�$*�%#�$�"��+ $&''",�-$�'�$*. (&'"�)!%/"($0�1%22%+'*3��$�� �� �"4)!"  ",��+�2"5&6&$$ �&+,�(&+�!"&(�� "7"!&'��-+,!",�#%!�'&!5"� %'&!���+ $&''&$�%+ 0��%�(&'(-'&$"�$�"�8")'&("2"+$��&4�(%2)%+"+$ 3�$�� �2- $�9"��(%+7"!$",�$%�:�'%6&$$ 3�%+"�%#�6��(��� �$�"�";-�7&'"+$�%#�<0<<=�2"5&6&$$0��"�+-29"!�%#�,&�'*��%-! ��+�&�2%+$��%!�*"&!�";-�7&'"+$�$%�$�"�#-''� -+��+$"+ �$*�� �!"#"!!",�$%�& �$�"� %'&!�!&,�&$�%+0���"�>")&!$2"+$�%#�?+"!5*@ �A&$�%+&'�8"+"6&9'"�?+"!5*�B&9%!&$%!*��& �(%2)�'",�$�"� %'&!�!&,�&$�%+�#%!� �$" �&(!%  �$�"�C0D0�%+�9%$��&�2%+$�'*�&+,�&++-&'�9& � �#%!�,�##"!"+$�$�'$�&+5'" 0�E%!�$�� �"4&2)'"3�6"��&7"�- ",�$�"�&++-&'�!&,�&$�%+��+�>" �F%�+" 3�&$�&�$�'$�&+5'"�";-&'�$%��$ �'&$�$-,"�G&9%-$�HIJK3�6��(��� �H0L��%-! 0=<��� �+-29"!�� �(&'(-'&$",�9*�2-'$�)'*�+5�$�"�2&4�2-2�)%  �9'"�%-$)-$�%#�&�)!%/"($�G�0"0�$%$&'�(&)&(�$*��+�:MK�9*�$�"�&7"!&5"�&++-&'�!&,�&$�%+��+�&�5�7"+�&!"&0�N+�$�� ��"4&2)'"3�&�I<<�2"5&6&$$�)!%/"($��+�>" �F%�+" �(%-',�$�"%!"$�(&''*�)!%,-("�-)�$%�HL<3<<<�:M��"&(��,&*0�O%6"7"!3�2% $� * $"2 �,%�+%$�2""$�$�"�!�$%$&'�)%  �9'"��%-$)-$�%+�&+*�5�7"+�,&*�%!�"&(��,&*�%#�&�5�7"+�*"&!0�D%'&!�(&)&(�$*�#&($%!�� �&�2"& -!"�%#��%6�2-(��"+"!5*�� �)!%,-(",�9*�&�)'&+$��(%2)&!",�6�$���$ �2&4�2-2�%-$)-$�)%$"+$�&'0���� �� �2"& -!",�& �&�)"!("+$&5"3�5"+"!&''*�9*�,�7�,�+5�$�"�$%$&'�"+"!5*�)!%,-(",�,-!�+5� %2"�)"!�%,�%#�$�2"�9*�$�"�&2%-+$�%#�"+"!5*�$�"�)'&+$�6%-',��&7"�)!%,-(",��#��$�!&+�&$�#-''�%-$)-$�,-!�+5�$�&$�$�2"0�N+�$�� �"4&2)'"3�$�"�&7"!&5"�(&)&(�$*�#&($%!�#%!�)�%$%7%'$&�(�-$�'�$*. (&'"� %'&!�PQRSPTRU�VWXYZ�[RS\R]̂�_R̂ R̀R]�Vaba�P]c�VabdX==efgU�hTiSR�gU�\Pj\ijP̂Rc�_k�liĵg[jkg]T�̂fR�lPmglil�̂n̂Pj�opfqcPk�_k�̂fR�PQRSPTR�UnjPS�\P[P\ĝk�rP\̂nSX�efgU�]il_RS�gU�P�SRsR\̂gn]�nr�̂fR�P\̂iPj�̂n̂Pj�opfqcPk�_PURc�n]�̂fR�PQRSPTR�UnjPS�\P[P\ĝk�rP\̂nS�_R\PiUR�ĝ�tiP]̂ghRU�fǹ �nr̂R]�P�UnjPS�R]RSTk�)!%/"($�2""$ ��$ �2&4�2-2�)%  �9'"�%-$)-$0�N+�$�� �"4&2)'"3�$�"�I<<�FM� %'&!��)!%/"($�(%-',3��+�$�"%!*3�)!%,-("�HL<3<<<�:M��"&(��,&*0�O%6"7"!3�5�7"+�$�&$�$�"�)!%/"($�%+'*�!"&(�" �#-''�(&)&(�$*�Iu0vH�)"!("+$�%#�$�"�$�2"3�$�"�&($-&'�$%$&'�%-$)-$��nr�opfqcPk�gU�VVYwdxZ�opfqcPkXefgU�hTiSR�gU�P�tiP]̂gh\P̂gn]�nr�̂fR�̂n̂Pj�P\̂iPj�[Snci\̂gn]�nr�opf�g]�n]R�kRPS�nr��f̂gU�[SnyR\̂X�efgU�\P]�_R�\Pj\ijP̂Rc�_k�liĵg[jkg]T�̂fR�P\̂iPj�̂n̂Pj�opfqcPk�_k�̂fR�+-29"!�%#�,&* �$�"�)!%/"($�%)"!&$" ��+�&�5�7"+�*"&!0�N+�$�� �"4&2)'"3�6"��&7"��&  -2",�$�"�)!%/"($�%)"!&$" �&''�uzv�,&* 0�O%6"7"!3� %'&!�� �&�,� $!�9-$",�!" %-!("�$�&$�� �%#$"+�(-!$&�'",3�" )"(�&''*�&$�$�"�-$�'�$*� (&'"0�{�2%!"�&((-!&$"�+-29"!�%#�,&* �$�"�)!%/"($�6�''�%)"!&$"�(%-',�&##"($�$�"�$%$&'�$&4�!"7"+-"�5"+"!&$",�%7"!�%+"�*"&!0

|}~�����������������}�����������}������~������������~���������������}�����~��}��������������~}���������~������������
��������~�����������}�



�����������	���
��������������	�������������

����
�����������
�
�
�����������������
���� !"#�$%&�"#�%##'##'(�)*�'+',$-",�,)./%*"'#0�*%$1-%+�2%#�,)./%*"'#0�'+',$-",��,))/'-%$"3'#0�%*(�.1*","/%+�1$"+"$"'#�$!%$�2'*'-%$'0�/-)(1,'0�$-%*#."$0�)-�('+"3'-��'+',$-","$4�%*(�*%$1-%+�2%#�"*�5)6%7�8)6'3'-0�$!'�9)++)6"*2�%-'�'&'./$:;� <�+)6�,%/%,"$4�9%,$)-�'+',$-",�/)6'-�2'*'-%$"*2�/+%*$=;� >%,"+"$"'#�)6*'(�?4�)-�+'%#'(�$)�%�.1*","/%+�1$"+"$4�6!'*�('3)$'(�$)�/1?+",�1#'�@AB�ACD�EFGB�HCI�JFKLAM@IN�JICODP�FQKFJD�H@KMGMDMFR�CH�@�SLAMKMJ@GGN�CTAFB�FGFKDIMK�1$"+"$4�!'+(�1*('-�U)"*$�)6*'-#!"/�)-�+'%#'�%*(�9%,"+"$"'#�)9�%*�'+',$-",�/)6'-��H@KMGMDN�OA@AKFB�LABFI�KE@JDFI�VWX�CI�YZ[\];� ^MAB�FAFI_N�KCÀFIRMCA�JICJFIDN�RLabFKD�DC�RFKDMCA�YVZcdV[�CI�FGM_MaGF�HCI�@�D@Q�KIFBMD�LABFI�KE@JDFI�YZ[c];� eFDE@AF�_@R�KCÀFIRMCA�JICJFIDN�RLabFKD�DC�RFKDMCA�YVZdfP�RLaRFKDMCA�VgP�DC�DEF�'&$'*$�$!'�/-)/'-$4�"#�1#'(�"*�,)**',$")*�6"$!0�)-�"*�,)*U1*,$")*�6"$!0�%�/1?+",+4�CTAFB�R@AMD@IN�G@ABOGG�CI�LRFB�DC�KCGGFKD�T@RDF�DE@D�TCLGB�CDEFITMRF�aF�KCGGFKDFB�aNP�CI�BFJCRMDFB�TMDEP�@�JLaGMKGN�CTAFB�R@AMD@IN�G@ABOGG];� >%,"+"$"'#�)6*'(�?4�)-�+'%#'(�$)�%�#$%$'�1*"3'-#"$4�)-�1*"3'-#"$4�)9�#,"'*,'�%*(�$',!*)+)240�$)�$!'�'&$'*$�'+',$-","$4�2'*'-%$'(�?4�#1,!�9%,"+"$"'#�"#�,)*#1.'(��'&,+1#"3'+4�?4�#1,!�#$%$'�1*"3'-#"$4�)-�1*"3'-#"$4�)9�#,"'*,'�%*(�$',!*)+)24=�%*(;� h*i#"$'�9%,"+"$"'#�6!)++4�)6*'(�?4�)-�+'%#'(�"*�$!'"-�'*$"-'$4�$)�%�#'+9i2'*'-%$)-�jklmn<7op7�

qrstuvrwrxy�zu{|�

�������}������~�)#$��7�7�1$"+"$4i#,%+'�#)+%-�/!)$)3)+$%",�/)6'-�/+%*$#�%-'���.'2%iT@DDR�CI�RS@GGFId���d�d��AFI_N��AHCIS@DMCA�\BSMAMRDI@DMCAP�XFad�ZP�V�fgP�FM@d_C̀�DCB@NMAFAFI_N�BFD@MGdJEJ�MB��WVZVd�\KKFRRFB��C̀FSaFI�V�V�d�������~ %&'#�)*��+',$-","$4�%*(��%$1-%+��%#��-)3"('-#0�klmn<7�0�5)6%��CBF�V�Vfd���EF��CT@��F_MRG@DLIFP��C̀d�VYP�V�V�P�GF_MRdMCT@d_C̀�BCKR�KCBF�Y�Z\dVdJBHd�\KKFRRFB��FKFSaFI�V�V�dm������~���%$$#��%+,1+%$)-7���%$")*%+��'*'6%?+'��*'-24��%?)-%$)-40��7�7��FJ@IDSFAD�CH��AFI_NP��HOKF�CH��AFI_N��HOKMFAKN�@AB��FAFT@aGF��AFI_NP�J̀T@DDRdAIFGd_C̀�MABFQdJEJd�\KKFRRFB��FKFSaFI�V�V�dl������~�)+%-�����*'-24��1"('7��5)6%��*'-24��'*$'-0�")6%',)*).",�BF̀FGCJSFADdKCS�LRFIBCKR�JIC_I@SR�f���V ��� �CG@I�AFI_N¡LMBF �'?7/(97�<,,'##'(��)3'.?'-��¢�¢7�������£�GFKDIMK�¤CTFI�eCADEGNP��@aGF�[d�Zdcd��@J@KMDN�X@KDCIR�HCI��DMGMDN��,%+'��'*'-%$)-#��-".%-"+4��#"*2��)*i>)##"+�>1'+#7���7�7��*'-24�5*9)-iS@DMCA�\BSMAMRDI@DMCAP�FM@d_C̀�FGFKDIMKMDN�SCADEGN�FJS D@aGF _I@JEFIdJEJ�D�FJSD [ �Z ad�\KKFRRFB��C̀FSaFI�V�V�d[������£�CT@�\BSMAMRDI@DM̀F�cLGGFDMAd���EF��CT@��F_MRG@DLIFP�̀CGd�¥���P��ACd�VYP�JJd�V[Z�¦VZ��P�e@N�V�P�V�V�P�GF_MRdMCT@d_C̀�BCKR�@KC��aLGGFDMA���¦V�¦V�V�dJBHd�\KKFRRFB��C̀FSaFI�V�V�d�
Z������£�GFKDIMK@G��FÌMKF�\IF@�cCLAB@IMFRd���CT@��DMGMDMFR�cC@IBP��CT@���FJ@IDSFAD�CH��I@ARJCID@DMCAP�MCT@BCDd_C̀�S@JR�BM_MD@G¦S@JR��FGFKDIMK@G�FGFKDIMK@Gd�\KKFRRFB��C̀FSaFI�V�V�d§������~>)-��$"+"$"'#�%*(��%?+'��)./%*"'#̈ �'*$-%+�<##'##.'*$��j�'/)-$"*2�>)-.#p0��'/+%,'.'*$� %&�>)-.�<7��5)6%�©'/%-$.'*$�)9���F̀FALFP�D@QdMCT@d_C̀�LDMGMDMFR¦@AB¦K@aGF¦KCSJ@AMFR¦KFADI@G¦�%##'##.'*$i-'/)-$"*2i9)-.#7�<,,'##'(��)3'.?'-��¢�¢7g������XFGBS@AP��@̀MBP�@AB��CaFID�e@I_CGMRd�£ªY�V�fg�ªf�V�V���CG@I�5*(1#$-4��/(%$'7���%$")*%+��'*'6%?+'��*'-24��%?)-%$)-40��%4��§0��¢�¢0�AIFGd_C̀�BCKR�HNV�CRDM�ZZ�f�dJBHd�\KKFRRFB��C̀FSaFI�V�V�d}¢������~�)+%-�����*'-24��1"('7��5)6%��*'-24��'*$'-0�")6%',)*).",�BF̀FGCJSFADdKCS�LRFIBCKR�JIC_I@SR�f���V ��� �CG@I�AFI_N¡LMBF �'?7/(97�<,,'##'(��)3'.?'-��¢�¢7ff������£�GFKDIMK�¤CTFI�eCADEGNP��@aGF�[d�Zdcd��@J@KMDN�X@KDCIR�HCI��DMGMDN��,%+'��'*'-%$)-#��-".%-"+4��#"*2��)*i>)##"+�>1'+#7���7�7��*'-24�5*9)-iS@DMCA�\BSMAMRDI@DMCAP�FM@d_C̀�FGFKDIMKMDN�SCADEGN�FJS D@aGF _I@JEFIdJEJ�D�FJSD [ �Z ad�\KKFRRFB��C̀FSaFI�V�V�d


	Insert from: "08-29 (LEC Update).pdf"
	08-08 (2023 Chamber Annual Dinner)
	37th Siouxland Chamber Annual Dinner - Sep 28, 2023




